Echols, Melisa

m

From: Dunn, Maddie <maddunn@ostatemail.okstate.edu>

Sent: - Wednesday, March 09, 2022 4:53 PM

To: Echols, Melisa

Subject: Budget for Campaign Thrive

Attachments: Budget -2.xlsx; 836538A2-DD32-4727-A8AC-B2DBB26F1947 heic; A0674DD5-

FE6D-4DF(0-9849-3EDBC186A53A heic;
AT7FESCT7A-0008-4071-86D0-62887E2DA742 heig;
EAS2F5B0-7CCB-4279-8E29-4851D14F8944.jpeg; 19A2454E-
CEC9-4DC3-90AD-4A23D190C8FE.png

I have attached our budget below along with all of our reciepts! I never got a reciept for the color print in the
library, but I only printed 5 sheets and it was billed to my bursar. If you have any questions let me know!

Thank you,
Maddie



. Expeénditures
Colored Flyers
Pizza Party
T-Shirts - Custom INK 85.47
Instagram Ads $30.00
Poster Boards 18.87

Tap

 Buttons-75
T-Shirts - 30



Echols, Melisa

- B .
From: Adkins, Sydney <syadkin@ostatemail.okstate.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2022 6:26 PM
To: Echols, Melisa
Subject: Copies for EC
Attachments; Adkins-Woodburn 2022 Budget xlsx; Adkins-Woodburn Team List.xlsx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hey Melisa!
These are the copies of our campaign team and our finalized budget!

Sydney Adkins



$687 Donation from Jayke Flaggert
$323.17 T-shirts from Dupree
$28.99 Stickers from Avery
$141.17 Button Maker+Buttons
$139.18 Campaign Dinner
$54.06 Blue Spruce
$0.50 Color Print in Library

$687.07 Total Spent



